
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

September 30, 2011 

 
 
TO:  Lake County Elected Officials & Appointed Department Heads 

 

FROM: Rodney Marion, HR Director 

 

RE:  2012 Lake County Holiday Schedule 

 

 

 

FIXED HOLIDAYS 

 

New Year’s Day (Observed)   Monday January 2
nd

  

Memorial Day    Monday May 28
th

  

Independence Day    Wednesday July 4
th

  

Labor Day     Monday September 3
rd

  

Thanksgiving Day    Thursday November 22
nd

  

Day After Thanksgiving Day  Friday  November 23
rd

  

Christmas Eve    Monday December 24
th

 

Christmas Day    Tuesday December 25
th

 

New Year’s Eve (Close at Noon)  Monday December 31
st
 

 

FLOATING HOLIDAYS 

 

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day  Monday January 16
th

  

Lincoln’s Birthday (Observed)  Monday February 13
th

  

Floating Holiday    Friday  April 6
th

  

Columbus Day (Observed)   Monday October 8
th

  

Veteran’s Day (Observed)   Monday November 12
th

  

 
 

 
 

18 North County Street – 7
th
 Floor 

Waukegan, Illinois 60085-4355 
Phone  847 377-2700 
Fax  847 984-5988 

Email Benefits@Lakecountyil.gov  

 

Human Resources and Risk Management 

Rodney S. Marion 

Director 


